
Freedom of information request NCC-034933-18 
 
Thank you for your recent Freedom of information request for the following information: 
 
In your letter dated 1st November 2018, paragraph 2, you state that 'Nottinghamshire also currently 
funds more of people's care costs compared to many other English councils.' 
 
I am making a Freedom of Information request for how all other English councils fund people's care 
costs. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council can advise some of the information you have requested is 
reasonable accessible to the applicant under Section 21 of the freedom of information act via the 
following link. 
 
9 July 2018 Item 10 Appendix 1 
http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/dms/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/39
72/Committee/514/Default.aspx 
 
17 October Item 6 
http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/dms/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/41
30/Committee/515/Default.aspx 
 
Under the Freedom of information Act we have a duty to provide reasonable advice and assistance to 
the requester, Nottinghamshire County Council would suggest if you have not already done so that 
you forward your Freedom of information request to the other Councils. 
 
I trust the above two reports are of assistance to you. 
 
If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to the 
Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or 
e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.  

With kind regards 
 
Lorraine Hayes 
Complaints Information & Mediation Officer 
Complaints & Information Team 
Chief Executives Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
0115 97 72788 
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